

GAZI AL EDWAN

(+962 777503939)email:gedwan@live.com

Professional Summary

Urological Surgeon with 22 years' experience

Skills

Extensive Experience in general urology, Uro-oncology, stone disease, neurogenic bladder, incontinence, Kidney, bladder, prostate, external genital and urogynecological surgery, complex urological cases, open and laparoscopic and robotic surgeries. Wide experience in teaching and training of medical students and urology residents.

Work History

Professor of urology Faculty of Medicine-The University of Jordan, Amman-Jordan.

- Consultant Urologist and laparoscopic urologist -Jordan university hospital.
- Consultant Onco-urologist –King Hussein Cancer Center, 2013-current.
- Chairman of the special surgery department 09/2016-sept.2019.
- Head of the urology department 03/2006- sept/2019

- Urology Fellow, 01/2005-02/2006
Wollongong Hospital and Figtree Hospital-Wollongong –NSW-Australia
- Urology Fellow, 01/2000-01/2005
Royal North Shore Hospital, North Shore Private Hospital,Mater Hospital, Sydney Adventist Hospital, Saint Vincent Hospital, Manly Hospital and Mona Vale Hospital-Sydney Australia
- Uro-oncology fellow at Princess Margaret Hospital and university Health Network,Toronto-Canada.june,2012-sept,2013

- Teaching and Research Assistant, 01/2000-12-2000
Jordan University Hospital- Jordan University Hospital, Amman-Jordan
- Resident Doctor-academic urology residency program,
Department of Urology, Jordan University Hospital- Jordan University Hospital, Amman-Jordan
- Intern, Jordan university
Hospital, Amman-Jordan

Education

- Uro-oncology fellow at Princess Margaret Hospital and university Health Network, Toronto-Canada. July, 2012-August, 2013
- South Eastern Sydney Illawarra Area Health Service-Wollongong Hospital, NSW-Australia: Fellowship in general urology and laparoscopic urology January, 2005-February, 2006.
- Northern Health Area, Royal North Shore Hospital-Sydney Australia, January, 2001-January-2005 :Fellowship in general urology and laparoscopic urology
- Academic Residency program-M.D: Higher specialization in urology, Jul, 1994-Jul-1999 Faculty of Medicine-The University of Jordan, Amman-Jordan
- M.D Medicine, 1992
Crimea State Medical College
- Higher school Diploma: 1985
Amman-Jordan

Certifications

- Certificate of fellowship in general urology and laparoscopic urology Issued by the Royal Australian College of Surgeons.
- A certificate to practice urology (Specialist in urology) - Jordan Medical Council
- A certificate of laparoscopic urology issued by the Jordan medical council
- Higher Specialization in Urology Surgery-The University of Jordan
- License to practice the profession of medicine-ministry of Health –Jordan
- M.D medicine

PERSONAL AFFILIATIONS

- Full member of the Urological Society of Australia and New Zealand
- Active Member of the European Association of Urology
- Full active member of the American urological association
- Full member of the Arab Association Of Urology
- Full member of Jordanian Association of Urological Surgeons
- Full member of the American urological association
- Member of the Urology Board Exam-Jordan
- Member of the Arab Board Exam

- Head of the Scientific Committee at Jordanian Association of Urological Surgeons
- Member of the Asian cancer prostate research group(A-CaP) based in japan –the university of Tokyo
- Member of the Jordanian drug federation

PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS:

- Magnetic resonance imaging detected prostate evasive anterior tumours: Further insights.
 - Can Urol Assoc J
 - Ghazi Al Edwan, Sangeet Ghai, David Margel, Girish Kulkarni, Rob Hamilton, Ants Toi, Masoom A Haidar, Antonio Finelli, Neil E Fleshner
- 5-Alpha Reductase Inhibitors in Patients on Active Suveillance:Do the Benefits Outweigh the Risk.
 - Curr Urol Rep
 - Ghazi Al Edwan, Neil E Fleshner
- The association of male pattern baldness and risk of cancer and high-grade disease among men presenting for prostate biopsy
 - Can Urol Assoc
 - Ghazi Al Edwan, MD;1,2 Bimal Bhindi, MD;1 David Margel, MD;1 Karen Chadwick; Antonio Finelli, MD;1 Alexandre Zlotta, MD;1,3John Trachtenberg, MD;1 Neil Fleshner, MD1
- 2241 VALIDATION OF SERUM ADIPOKINES FOR PREDICTION OF PROSTATE CANCER IN A PROSPECTIVE COHORT STUDY
 - The Journal of Urology, 2013
 - B Bhindi, G Kulkarni, D Margel, H Jiang, G Al-Edwan
- Effect of dexmedetomidine added to spinal bupivacaine for urological procedures.
 - Saudi med j, 2009
 - Mahmoud M Al-Mustafa, Sami A Abu-Halaweh, AbdelKarim S Aloweidi, Mujalli M Murshidi, Bassam A Ammari, Ziad M Awwad, Ghazi M Al-Edwan, Micheal A Ramsay
- Osteonecrosis of jaws related to intravenous bisphosphonates: the experience of a Jordanian teaching hospital.
 - Ann R Coll Engl 2010
 - Zaid H Baqain, Faleh A Sawair, Zaid Tamimi, Nazzal Bsoul, Ghazi Al Edwan, Jamal K Almasad, Abdalla A Abbadi

- Foreign body of the urinary bladder.
 - Dirasat, medical and biological science
- Preemptive ilioinguinal-iliohypogastric Nerve Block. Versus Morphine for unilateral varicocelelectomy
 - Jordan medical journal
 - Bassam Ammari, Sami Abu-Halaweh, Islam Massad, Hamdi Abu-Ali, Mujalli Murshidi, Abdelkarim Al-Oweidi, Ghazi Odwan
- Laparoscopic assisted percutaneous nephrolithotomy for renal pelvis stone in a crossed fused ectopic kidney: A case report
 - Jordan medical journal
 - Ghazi Mohammad Al Edwan, Mahmoud Mustafa
- Prostatic Cyst ,a case report
 - Jordan medical journal
- Long term efficacy of extracorporeal shock wave therapy [ESWT] for treatment of refractory chronic abacterial prostatitis
 - Annals of Medicine and Surgery
 - Ghazi Mohammad Al Edwan*, Muheilan Mustafa Muheilan, Omar Nabeeh M. Atta
- Treatment of Chronic Abacterial Prostatitis Using Extracorporeal Shock Wave Therapy [ESWT]
 - Jordan medical journal
 - Ghazi Mohammad Al Edwan MD, FACS, Muheilan Mustafa Muheilan MD, MRCS
Abdulrahman Mohummad Al Shudifat MD, Ziad Mohammad Hawamdeh, Jamal Turki Shluol MD
- ENDOSCOPIC RESECTION OF PROSTATIC URETHRAL FIBROEPITHELIAL POLYP
 - Jordan medical journal
 - Ghazi Mohammad Al Edwan MD, FACS, Muheilan Mustafa Muheilan MD, MRCS
- 341 IMPACT OF METABOLIC SYNDROME ON THE RISK OF PROSTATE CANCER AND HIGH GRADE DISEASE AMONG MEN PRESENTING FOR PROSTATE BIOPSY
 - B Bhindi, D Margel, R Hamilton, G Kulkarni, G Al-Edwan, A Finelli, A Toi, ...
 - The Journal of Urology 189 (4), e138, 2013
- Testicular microlithiasis: Correlation with doppler sonography of testicular arteries and sperm function.
 - J Clin Ultrasound.
 - Mahafza WS1, Alarini MY2, Awadghanem AF2, Odwan G3, Juweid ME2

- Ovarian Cancer Management, Experience from Jordan University Hospital.
 - Article Aug 2017 The Kuwait medical journal: KMJ: the official journal of the Kuwait Medical Association
- Objective and subjective improvement in children with idiopathic detrusor overactivity after intravesical botulinum toxin injection: a preliminary report.
 - Journal of Pediatric Surgery, May 2018
- Squamous cell carcinoma of the bladder presented with spontaneous intraperitoneal bladder rupture: a case report.
 - International Journal of Surgery Case Reports, May 2018
- Report of the Forth Asian Prostate Cancer (A-CaP) Study Meeting, Japanese Journal of Clinical Oncology, 2019, 49(6) 581–586
- Letrozole before TESE in Non-Obstructive Azoospermia, Does It Affect Sperm Retrieval Rate, A Retrospective Study. Research in Health Science, Online Published: January 13, 2020
- The Prevalence of Overactive Bladder Symptoms in Women in Algeria, Egypt, Jordan and Lebanon: A Cross-Sectional Population-Based Survey
 G Al Edwan, MS Abdelazim, SE Salhab, YM Jamal, MA Soliman
 Advances in Therapy, 1-13, December 2020
 Advances in Therapy 38(2)
 DOI: 10.1007/s12325-020-01588-4
- A Co-Induction Technique Utilizing 4% Sevoflurane Followed by 0.75 mg/kg Propofol in Elderly Patients Undergoing Minimally Invasive Procedures: A Prospective Randomized Control ...
 Authors
 Omar A Ababneh, Aiman M Suleiman, Isam K Bsisu, Subhi M Al-Ghanem, Walid K Samarah, Khaled R Al-Zaben, Ibraheem Y Qudaisat, Lubna A Khreasha, Ghazi M Al Edwan, Mujalli M Murshidi. Medicina 2020, 56(12), 682; <https://doi.org/10.3390/medicina56120682>.
- Does severe acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus-2 (SARS-CoV-2) cause orchitis in patients with coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19)?
 Hassan Alkhatatbeh, Dima Alzaghari, Abdelrazaq Alkhashman, Mohammed Azab, Ghazi M. Al Edwan & Mohammad Abufaraj ORCID Icon
 Pages 129-133 | received 07 May 2020, Accepted 11 Jul 2020, Published online: 11 Aug 2020

- **The combinatorial use of propofol-fentanyl-ketamine for sedoanalgesia in patients undergoing urological procedures.**

Abdelkarim S. Aloweidi, Sami A. Abu-Halaweh, Ghazi M. Al-Edwan, Saddam H. AL Demour, Laith T. Abu Mahfuz, Osama N. Noubani, Mohammad M. Al Rwaidi, Isam K. Bsisu and Mohammad M. Abufaraj

Saudi Medical Journal June 2021, 42 (6) 629-635; DOI:

<https://doi.org/10.15537/smj.2021.42.6.20210071>

- The association of male pattern baldness among men with benign prostatic hyperplasia

Ghazi Al Edwan¹ , Mohammad Abufaraj¹ , Tariq Alemaryat¹, Hasan Alnawaeseh² , Faris Khamaiseh² , Ibrahim Abuelbeh², Jamel Sahouri² , Bilal Abdulateef², Alla Altaher², Nidal Alsabateen², Omar Hamdan² , Mohammad Al-omari¹. Jordan Medical Journal, June 2022.

- A several papers were submitted for publications.
- Presented a paper at the 2013 Canadian urological association annual meeting in Niagara Falls (Association of Male pattern Baldness and Risk of Cancer and High Grade Disease among Men presenting for Prostate biopsy).
- Presented a paper at the 2013 Robson scientific Day 2013 in Toronto (Prostate Evasive Anterior Tumour Syndrom, Further Insights).
- Presented a paper at the EAU 2014(MPB), GRANTED THE PRICE FOR BEST POSTER.
- Presented a paper at the AUA 2014 (PEATS)
- Presented several lecture at several occasions for the Jordanian Association of Urological Surgeons.
- Presented a paper at the EAU meeting and received a prize of best paper-april 2014
- Organizer and a moderator of a workshop at the Jordan university hospital January 2015 : the use of Green light laser therapy in treatment of enlarged prostate.
- Organizer and moderator of a workshop at JUH, May 2015 :the use of laser in treatment of renal stones flexible pyeloscopy and laser lithotripsy.

- Organizer and moderator of a workshop at JUH October 2015.holmium laser enucleation of the prostate.
- Presenting a paper at the European society of medical oncology and the EAU meeting in Barcelona November 2015.
- Presenting an updates in renal cancers at the KHMC annual meeting in Amman.
- Attending a meeting at European school (HOPS) meeting in Istanbul December 2015 and presenting a paper.
- Chaired a session at the 32rd EAU meeting in London 2017.
- Presented a paper at the 2017 SUO meeting in Washington USA.The association of male pattern baldness and risk of cancer and high-grade disease among men presenting for prostate biopsy
- Presented a paper at the 33rd EAU meeting in Copenhagen Denmark : Objective and subjective improvement in children with idiopathic detrusor overactivity after intravesical botulinum toxin injection
- Presented a lecture about the management of oligometastatic prostate cancer at GI/GU oncology conference- june 2018
- Presented a lecture :update in management of male infertility at the infertility meeting ,Amsterdam 2018 .
- Presenting two papers at the CUA congress (PEATS,and MPB) Niagara Falls-Canada.
- Presenting a paper at the SUO December 2013 USA, PEATS.
- Presenting a paper at the EMUC, EAU, ESMO, ESTRO, and November 2015 in Barcelona.
- Presenting a lecture at the HOPS meeting in Dubai October 2016(the role of multiparametric MRI in Detecting prostate cancer)
- Presenting lecture LUTS in Dubai and attended a meeting in men's health November 2016(Over active bladder).
- Presented a lecture about the management of MCRPC Dubai 2017
- Presenting a lecture about infertility to the infertility Jordanian society 2016.
- Presenting a lecture about OAB to public health workers 2017
- Attended the Acap meeting in south Korea September 2018, presenting a lecture about prostate cancer registry in Jordan.
- Attended and participated in HOPE meeting in Oman ,presented a lecture about follow of patients with prostate cancer October 2018
- Presented a lecture about FURS at the CUO china (west china university)21/3/2019
- Presented a lecture about the management of stones in the upper urinary tract at the west china hospital 24/3/2019
- Presented a lecture about the latest EAU updates in male infertility4th of April 2019.
- Chaired a session on prostate cancer at the Vienna university annual meeting in Vienna 30/04/2019
- Presented a lecture about the debate regarding the management of oligo metastatic prostate cancer at the first king Hussein cancer center surgical meeting 12th of April 2019

- Presented a lecture about management of positive surgical margins after radical prostatectomy at the HOPES meeting in Lebanon 13th of September 2019.
- Chaired a video session at the EAU annual congress 2020
- Presented a talk at the HOPS meeting November 2020
- Presented a talk about the management of castrate resistant prostate cancer at the 29th pan Arab cancer congress march 2021
- Hopes
- Presented a lecture and moderated a session at the Oncology meeting 2022 Amman Jordan
- Eau conference 2021 charging a session.
- Presented a lecture Hopes meeting online
- participated at The expert lounge Dubai November 2021
- participated at The expert lounge Lubick august 2022
- Infertility meeting 2022 charging a session Amman Jordan
- Attended Eua Amsterdam 2022

Conferences and courses:

The 2nd Jordanian Congress, October 1999. Amman-Jordan

Radiation Protection course in X-Ray Fluoroscopy for medical specialists, Feb 2002, Sydney-Australia.

Anatomy Workshop for Monarc subfacial hammock, Sep, 2004. University of NSW, Sydney-Australia.

New South Wales section conference 2002. Sydney_Australia.

Urological society of Australasia conference, 2003, Queenstown-New Zealand.

New South Walls section meeting, October 2006. Norfolk Island.

Participation and training in research: Middle East clinical research association (MECRA) 2008

Workshop on: Organized structured clinical examination, December 2006. Amman-Jordan.

Surgical Master Class for PCNL procedure. May, 2007. Academic Medical Center-Amsterdam.

European Association of urology conference .March, 2007.Berlin-Germany.

The international society conference.september, 2007.Paris-France.

Educational course: mixed urinary incontinence in women-october, 2008.international continence society meeting.Cairo-Egypt.

European Association of urology conference.march, 2008.Milan, Italy.

International Continence Society 38th Annual meeting. October, 2008.Cairo-Egypt.

Surgical Master Class for the PCNL and flexible ureteroscopy procedures. October, 2008.Malmo University Hospital-Sweden.

Pelvic floor reconstruction course. July 2008.Vancouver,Canada.

Educational course (CME).2009 Zenith meeting.Seville-Spain.

The second conference for faculty of medicine.April, 2009.Amman-Jordan

Canadian urological association annual meeting. June 2009,Toronto-canada.

International congress of the Jordanian Association of Urological Surgeons.October, 2009.Amman-Jordan.

BLS course .october, 2017.Amman-Jordan.

European Association of urology conference.march, 2009.Stockholm-Sweden.

European Association of urology conference. April 2010.Barcelona-Spain.

Canadian urological association annual meeting. June ,2010.Charlotte town-canada.

The European society for paediatric urology conference.may ,2010.Turkey.

Master class in stone management in urology.October, 2010.Amsterdam.

Educational course 2010 Zenith meeting. January, 2010.Vienna-Austria.

The ninth conference of the Arab association of urology and the seventh international conference of the Jordanian association of urological surgeons. November 2011.Amman-Jordan.

European Association of urology conference.march,2011.Vienna-Austria.

Attachment and refreshment at Dalhousie hospital. July 2011. Halifax-Canada

The 3rd international symposium on hormonal treatment of prostate cancer.october,2011.Cannes-France.

European Association of urology conference.february,2012.Paris-France.

Lebanese society of medical oncology meeting.april, 2012.lebanon.

Participating in the meeting “moving forward in urology” male LUTS.january, 2012.Amman –Jordan.

Staff development workshops.january 2012.Amman-Jordan.

Canadian urological association congress-Banf,Canada June 2012

Robson scientific day may-2013.Toronto-Canada.

CUA annual meeting. June 2013.Niagara Falls-Canada.

International congress of the Jordanian Association of Urological Surgeons.October, 2013.Amman-Jordan.

PCNL and Flexible ureteroscopy workshop at AMC Holand.2014

Attended the EAU conference April 2014,Stockholm .

Received the prize of best moderated poster at the EAU conference 2014 in Stockholm.

Green laser workshop Istanbul, 2014.

Prostate cancer debate work shop (Vienna) February 2015.

Attended and presented a paper at the EAU Madrid march 2015 MPB

Clinical and research attachment at urology department, Lund university Sweden 23 july-17th of august 2015.

Attending the 3 Pathways in urological cancers: the3d international meeting in Berlin –November 2015.

Attended the EAU conference Munich march 2016.

Participated and passed a workshop in Urodynamics in Amman April 2016

AUA meeting in San Diego may 2016 attendance.

Attended the sixth international meeting challenges in endourology in France may 2016

Attended the MGUF meeting in France June 2016

Attended a meeting Vienna prostate cancer : June 2016

Attended the launch of Boston scientific lithoview September 2016

Participated in the 1st conference for young urologist held in Jordan September 2016

Organized a workshop in laparoscopic urology alongside the Arab simulation conference October 2016

Attended the STOP meeting in Lisbon October 2016

Organized a workshop and presented a talk at the Jordan infertility association.

Chairing a video session (minimally invasive urological surgeries) at the EAU 17 in London March 2017.

Attended a meeting EMUC in Barcelona October 2017

Attended a meeting in Brussels urological cancers:3 pathway) November 2017

Attended a workshop :management and reconstruction of urethral injuries ,Copenhagen 2018

Attended the SUO meeting in the USA November 2018.

Hosted workshop on green laser for prostate October 2014 at Jordan university Hospital

Head of the scientific committee at the Arab and Jordanian conference of urology in 2010 Amman-Jordan.

Attended the EAU meeting in Barcelona March 2019.

Attended the AUA meeting in Chicago May 2019.

Attended the APCCC meeting in Basel August 2019

Attended the SUO meeting ,Washington December 2019.

